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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 7:55 AM
To: ‘Ronn Schuman'

Subject: RE: Connected Update - Records
The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessmg and improving
the Javel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participalion.

Das mer Satisfactio

From: Ronn Schuman {mailto:ronn@cornectyx.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 4:37 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Connectyx Update - Records
Importance: High

Please update the Fein to 72-155-6588 per Document n - see attached

ber P03000025769
Ronn Schaman

President & CL30

Connectyx Technologies Corp

850 NW Federal Highway

Suite 411

Stuart, FL 34994

772-600-2580 Office - Direct Line

(800) 203-7393 Ext 110

866-900-1002 FAX

ronn@connectyx.com

Visitus at: www.connectyx.com www.mrnmanager.com www.med-flash.com

This information and any attachments in this electronic message may contain
CONFIDENTIAL and legally protected information under applicable law, and is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the addressee
and an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication
to others; you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this
communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately purge it without making any copy or distribution. This footer also confirms
that this e-mait message has been scanned by Antivirus program for the presence of
computer viruses. Thank You

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Ronn Schuman

Subject: RE: Update - Records
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The FEI number can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned
registration/document number with your request,

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your

feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberis, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and

quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
r Satisfacti

From: Ronn Schuman [mailto:ronn@connectyx.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 4:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Update - Records

Importance: High

We have noted that our FIEN listed on Sunbiz is incorrect — see attached — how can this be corrected?

Ronn Schuman

President & CEQ

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

This information and any attachments in this electronic message may contain CONFIDENTIAL
and legally protected information under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the addressee and an intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others; you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. if you
~ have received this communication in error, please immediately purge it without making any
copy or distribution. This footer also confirms that this e-mail message has been scanned

by Antivirus program for the presence of computer viruses. Thank You
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